

**MATHEW HUNTINGTON, LEED AP®**  
Vice President Design / Project Designer

**Background and Skills:**

Mr. Huntington has been with LMA since 1995. His most recent projects include: City of La Mesa, CA Police Facility and Subterranean Garage-design and project management; City of La Mesa, CA Post Office and Library-design and construction management; City of Chino, CA Police Facility-design and project management; City of Ventura's City Hall remodel, design and project management; City of San Mateo, CA Police Facility and Subterranean Garage-design; Design and project management for the California State University Northridge Police Facility and the adjacent 620,000 sf B-3 parking structure, which recently won an award of merit from the San Fernando Valley AIA. He served as a designer for the City of Galt, CA Police Facility, City of Sacramento, CA 911 Center and City of Ventura, CA 911 Center renovation. He has been involved in more than 25 Public Safety projects including Police Facilities, 911 centers, EOC's, Fire Stations and Fusion Centers.

**Relevant Projects:**

- 2009** Chino, CA Police Headquarters, 106,300 sf, Full design and construction services
- 2009** La Mesa, CA Police Headquarters 43,000 sf, above a 50,000 sf subterranean parking structure \$22,000,000
- 2009** San Mateo Police Headquarters 56,000 sf/105 car 43,000 sf, subterranean parking LEED Silver registered \$50,000,000
- 2008** La Mesa, CA Post Office and Library, 17,400 sf, \$5,400,000
- 2008** Ventura City Hall Engineering Dept. Renovation
- 2007** California State University Northridge Police Headquarters 27,000 sf, \$8,480,000
- 2007** County of Los Angeles, CA Athens Sheriff Station, 39,097 sf, \$20,000,000. Includes County Jail, 911 Center and DOC. LMA worked as public safety specialists with Leo A Daly Architects
- 2007** Gonzales, CA Police Facility 12,000 sf
- 2007** Sacramento County 911 Center Needs Assessment 17,432 sf, \$6,900,000 for Nacht & Lewis Architects
- 2006** Sacramento 911 Center, DOC and Regional Training Center 34,000 sf, \$22,000,000 for Nacht & Lewis Architects
- 2005** California State University Northridge 2,063 car parking structure 683,215 sf, \$19,000,000
- 2004** City of Chino, CA Police Headquarters Needs Assessment and Site Analysis
- 2004** City of Long Beach, CA West and North Patrol Stations 23,000 sf each \$5,500,000 each
- 2004** City of Woodland, CA Police Headquarters 52,000 sf, \$11,000,000 + equip LEED Certified, Design Build Delivery
- 2003** City of Galt, CA Police Facility 27,000 sf, \$6,100,000. LMA was program/bridging architect.

- 2002** City of Garden Grove, CA Police Headquarters 80,000 sf, \$18,000,000 for Leo Daly Architects
- 2002** City of Oxnard, CA 911 Center & EOC 2,500 sf, \$328,000
- 2002** Ventura, CA Fire Stations 2,3 and 4 Renovation 21,000 sf, \$4,000,000
- 2001** Ogden, UT Public Safety Center Police & Fire Administration & 6 bay Fire Station 67,000 sf, \$10,000,000 + equip and tower
- 2001** City of Salinas, CA Police Headquarters 95,000/140,000 sf, parking structure \$27,000,000
- 2001** City of Ventura, CA 911 Center, Renovation 1,520 sf, \$370,000
- 2000** County of Los Angeles Board Hearing Room upgrade/renovation. Needs Assessment and Preliminary Design 16,000 sf, \$4,200,000
- 2000** Oxnard, CA Fire Stations 3,4,5 & 6 Renovations 26,000 sf, \$5,000,000
- 1998** City of Middletown, CT Police Headquarters 57,000 sf, \$7,350,000 for Jeter, Cook & Jepsen Architects
- 1998** City of Simi Valley, CA Police Headquarters & Parking Structure 54,000 sf, \$12,000,000
- 1997** Downey, CA Police Headquarters Renovation & Expansion 40,000 sf, \$5,000,000 and FF & E

**Education:**

- Woodbury University, Bachelor of Architecture, 1994

**Registration:**

- LEED Accredited Professional, 2009

**Experience:**

- Leach Mounce Architects, 1995 - Present
- Wilson Design, 1994 -1995
- Landforms West, 1989-1991

**Awards:**

- AIA San Fernando Valley AIA Design of Excellence Merit Award, CSUN Parking Structure, 2009
- Selected to display work at 1994 AIA Convention.